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From:  dlejones@aim.com S| Qyenes @ ool Com

To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject:  Your M1A mount
Date: Sun, 30 Nov'2008 05:33:19 -0500

Dear Bill,

Installing your mount was incredibly simple. | have a Burris 8 X 32 Mil dot scope mounted to
your SM14-1A mount on my synthetic stocked Springfield M1A rifle. | went to the range for
the first time with your set up yesterday and the very first two shots went into the lower portion
of the 10 ring. | adjusted my elevation and shot high into the 10 ring for the next 2 shots. |
again adjusted and then proceeded to put the next 4 in the x ring. | am shooting this at 100
yards using a 25 foot pistol target. | am so pleased with your product and in my opinion; it is
far superior to the Springfield Gen 3 mount | was using.

I shoot competitive pistol and rifle (also shooting rifle practice with 2 Ohio Police snipers) as
well as being a Certified Hunter Education Instructor for the Division of Wildlife for the State of
Ohio for the last 10 years. | will be sharing the news about your SM14-1A mount with
everyone. | also will be sending a scanned copy of the very first target using your mount later
on this week. What a great product.

Thank you,

David Jones

Wooster, OH
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